
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 9:37 PM
To: 'cokenias@home.com'
Cc: Barbara Judge
Subject: FW: Utilicom, FCC ID:LFO-WR2411, AN01T1464

This is in reply to your 21 August email re LFO-WR2411

1. Confidentiality letter was submitted to website
2. Antenna photos were submitted to the website
3. This product is sold for professional installation only.  The product is not
sold to the general public.  The user manual calls out professional installation
requirements
4. Processing gain data was submitted to the website
5. Instrument settings for radiated emissions above 1GHz:
    PEAK:    RES BW = 1 MHz  VID BW = 1 MHz
    AVERAGE  RES BW = 1 MHz  VID BW = 10 Hz
6. Bandedge plots were submitted to the website. In addition, tabular data and
description of the test setup and correction factors was submitted to the
website.
7. Radiated emissions below 1 GHz were submitted to the website

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 9:36 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Utilicom, FCC ID:LFO-WR2411, AN01T1464

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: There is no request for confidentiality letter submitted.  Please
confirm that no files will be requested for confidentiality .

Question #2: Please provide Antenna photos for each type that are included with
this application.

Question #3: Antenna Connector requirement (15.203).  Please justify that
antenna connectors used are comply with 15.203 requirements.

Question #4: Please provide Processing Gain test data.  As indicated in the test
report, there are separate excel file for processing gain data.

Question #5: Please indicate the instrument setting for Radiated Emission tests
( 15.205 ).

Question #6: Bandedge Compliance :It is required by FCC to submit the specturm
plot to demonstrate bandedge compliance for 15.247 device.  Please provide the
specturm plots to comply this requirements.

Question #7: Radiated Emission : There is no radiated emission data submitted
for frequency range from 30 MHz to 1000MHz.  Please provide it.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


